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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 11:05 AM
To: 'Harms, James'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Arceneaux, Nicole Marie; Roper, Chad
Subject: RE: RO058, Unocal #6129 (351639) 3420 35th Ave, Oakland CA - Groundwater Plume 

Evaluation - due date extension

Jim, 
 
Your extension request for submittal of the Groundwater Plume Evaluation Report for the subject fuel leak case to 
September 30, 2015 has been approved. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Harms, James [mailto:James.Harms@aecom.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 12:06 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Arceneaux, Nicole Marie <Nicole.Arceneaux@chevron.com>; Roper, 
Chad <Chad.Roper@aecom.com> 
Subject: RO058, Unocal #6129 (351639) 3420 35th Ave, Oakland CA ‐ Groundwater Plume Evaluation ‐ due date 
extension 
 
Dear Mr. Nowell, 
  
Following our August 13, 2015 meeting we are requesting an extension to the Groundwater Plume Evaluation due date 
noted in the June 25, 2015 ACEH directive letter. Item #1 in the directive was to make a third attempt to contact the 
irrigation well owner on Arkansas Street. A third request was sent on July 29 and we have record of the acceptance 
signature on July 30, 2015. We are requesting an extension to September 30, 2015 to give time for the well owner to 
respond and also to produce some additional graphics to support our potential case closure as discussed in the August 
13, 2015 meeting. 
  
Thank you 
 
Jim Harms 
Project Manager 
Environment 
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